DR. KORAY SAGLAM

PROJEKT MANAGEMENT | ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT | COMMUNICATIONS

* 24. Juli 1992

T +49 176 343 651 50

🖍 🛮 Karl-Marx-Str. 221, 12055 Berlin

www.koray-saglam.com



PROFILE

As an enthusiastic team player, I combine strong analytical skills with organizational and communication talent. I have autodidactic strengths as well as experience in project management, communication consulting, and organizational development. This enables me to grasp and analyze complex topics quickly and precisely. At the same time, I can communicate these in a way that is tailored to the target audience and work on them in a solution-oriented manner. Thanks to my approachable nature, high adaptability, and experience in international, diverse teams, I integrate quickly and effectively into new work environments. With these abilities, I aim to make a contribution to our society.

CAREER

since 2021 Communications Consultant & Media Designer

Self-employed, www.koray-saglam.com, Communications Strategies, Content-Design & -Production.

2021-24 Research Associate

University of Tübingen, Institute of Political Science, Project Management, PR, Funding- Project-Proposals, Teaching & Research.

2020-21 Academic Coordinator

Substituting, University of Tübingen, Institute of Political Science, Project Coordination, Organizational Development, Research & Teaching, Funding-Project-Proposals.

2018-20 Scholarship Holder & Teaching Fellow

University of Tübingen, Institute of Political Science & ZEIT-Stiftung Bucerius, Research & Teaching

2018 Research Associate

Substituting, University of Tübingen, Institute of Political Science, Funding, Teaching & Research.

EDUCATION

2018-24 Ph.D., Political Science

University of Tübingen, Dr. rer. soc., Digital Technologies & Political Transformations.

2015-18 Master of Arts, Political Science

University of Tübingen & American University in Cairo, Egypt, Comparative Middle East Politics & Society.

2011-15 Bachelor of Science, Economics

University of Tübingen & California State University Chico, USA, International Economics.

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT & VOLUNTEERING

2022-24 Acting Manager & Vice-President of the Board

POLIS Förderverein für Politikwissenschaft Tübingen e.V.

2010-12 Leader of a Scouts Youth Group

DPSG Pfadfinder St. Georg Aalen.

LANGUAGES		SKILLS	PROGRAMS
German & English	•••••	Organizational Development	MS Office, Excel, Stata
French & Spanish	•••••		Adobe Creative Suite (Ps, Ai, Pr)
Arabic & Turkish	••••		ProCreate & ProCreate Dreams

SELECTED CONFERENCES, APPAREANCES & COURSES

2023 Radio Panel Discussion SWR

Discussion about the Turkish Presidential Election, 15.05.

2020 Radio Interview SWR

Authoritarianism in Turkey, 23.05.

2019 Workshop, Durham University

State of the State in the Middle East, 05.12.

2019 MESA, New Orleans, USA

Conference Paper & Presentation, 14.-17.11.

2019 Spring School, Universität of Hohenheim

Quantitative Methods und Text-Mining with R.

2018 WOCES, Sevilla, Spain

Conference Paper & Presentation, 16.-20.07.

FUNDING & AWARDS

2023 Elizabeth-Meehan Preis

Best Article in Government & Opposition 2023.

2023 Funding for an Excursion

In the amount of 1.680,00€.

2018-20 Full Ph.D. Scholarship

ZEIT-Stiftung Bucerius, Trajectories of Change Program, amounting to 43.200,00€.

SELECTED PROJECTS

2024 Children's Book - Concept, Pitch & Illustration

Das Große Summe Breeze Wimmelbuch, Silverdust GmbH.

2024 Exhibition in Tübingen

Kupferblau Kunstschau, Collective Exhibition, Shedhalle, 23.-25.06.

2023 Exhibition in Hamburg

Urban Art Edition 2023, Collective Exhibition, Urban Shit Gallery, 10.11.-16.12.

2023 Social Media Content Look Re-Conceptualization

Concept development & realization for Blyss.press.

2022-25 Advertisement Assets and 2D Animations

Conceptualization and realization for Ronin Hörverlag.

PUBLICATIONS

Saglam, Koray. 2024. "Personalism in Turkey under Erdogan." In Personalism and Personalist Regimes edited by Alex Baturo, Luca Anceschi, and Francesco Cavatorta, 107-29. Oxford University Press.

Maati, Ahmed, Mirjam Edel, Koray Saglam, Oliver Schlumberger, and Chonlawit Sirikupt. 2023. "Information, Doubt, and Democracy: How Digitization Spurs Democratic Decay." Democratization 31 (5): 922–42.

Schlumberger, Oliver, Mirjam Edel, Ahmed Maati, and Koray Saglam. 2023. "How Authoritarianism Transforms: A Framework for the Study of Digital Dictatorship." Government and Opposition 59 (July):761–83.

Saglam, Koray. 2024. "The Digital Blender: Conceptualizing the Political Economic Nexus of Digital Technologies and Authoritarian Practices." Globalizations 21 (6): 1023–40.

REFERENCES

Prof. Dr. Oliver SchlumbergerUniversity of Tübingenschlumberger@uni-tuebingen.deDr. Thomas RichterGIGA Hamburgthomas.richter@giga-hamburg.de